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Hi Ian,
 
Please find buildings comments below;
 
 

A-24-2023 – Please provide full engineered design including foundation. Please provide septic
system location on site plan

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call or email.
 
 

Aaron Ford  
Building Inspector
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Building

 

From: Ian Search <isearch@lakeshore.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 10:04 AM
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Subject: Committee of Adjustment Review - July 19 
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 

Please access this link to Notice for Comments for your review for the July 19th Committee of
Adjustment Meeting:
 

 Committee of Adjustment - July 19
 

Please submit any comments on these files to me no later than July 7th  via email.
 
Any issues accessing the files please let me know
 
Kind Regards,
 
Ian Search  
Planner I
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Community Planning

 
 

  

 

 

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flakeshoreca-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fisearch_lakeshore_ca%2FElk11vQ-ir1AqMhQYztPjpABt8klYDWaiTz-Ivr_arGZiQ%3Fe%3D436uZU&data=05%7C01%7Cisearch%40lakeshore.ca%7Cd764f739025b43f1fbf908db732d9af4%7C503241ecf3094d90bdbbbd7a1f66170d%7C0%7C0%7C638230411931128669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ylTN2aw5nunYdRn1NAlHASV1YWBTlxGjcmQZFKJpZxQ%3D&reserved=0

